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505 392-6950 Fax: 505 392-7886

February 8, 2001
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Eddy County, New Mexico
Dear Tim,

| am re-submitting a C-102 for your approval on our Radar 24 Federal No. 1. A
recent order from the Qil Conservation Division excluded Section 24, T-19S, R-
31E, from the Lusk; Morrow (Gas) Pool, thereby, changing the proration unit for
this location from 640 acres to 320 acres. The Case No. was 12495, and the
Order No. is R-2373-E.

if you have any questions, please call.

Sincerely,
LYNX PETROLEUM CONSULTANTS, INC.
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